



William “Speedy” Bailey
Regional Director
Hawaii Operations

Mr. Bailey is responsible for AMR’s ground and air operations for our Hawaii Region. Mr. Bailey has 40 years experience in the EMS industry. This experience includes his years of service as an EMT, MICT and Manager. He has had 30 years of management experience for AMR and its predecessor companies, including responsibility for our company’s operations Hawaii. Mr. Bailey currently serves as President of the Keiki Injury Prevention Coalition (KIPC) Board of Directors, Chairs the Military Assistance to Safety and Traffic (MAST) Advisory Committee and also serves as a Board member on the Statewide Health Coordinating Council.


EXPERIENCE

American Medical Response – International Life Support

Regional Director, Hawaii Operations	2003 –Present
Manager, Marketing & Business Development	1997-2003
Vice President, Operations	1990 – 1997
Oahu County Manager	1984 – 1990
Station Supervisor / MICT Shift Leader	1981 – 1984
Crew Chief / MICT	1981

EDUCATION

DDI Management Training	2003 – 2004
EMS Management Training Institute	
Ambulance Service Management Program	1994 – 1995
University of Hawaii College of Business	
Hawaii Management Program	1993
Kapi’olani Community College, Hawaii	
Total Quality Management (TQM) for EMS	1992
The Hawaii Injury Prevention Workshop	1991
Financial Management, Honolulu, Hawaii	
Financial Management for the Closely Held Business	1991
Queen’s Medical Center, Maui, Hawaii	
Hawaiian Islands Trauma Symposium	1990
EMS Today, San Diego, California	
Administrative Track	1989
Administrative Track – Beyond the Street	1988
Hawaii Education Company, Honolulu, Hawaii	
Assertive Management Training	1987

EMS Today, Anaheim, California Administrative Track	1987
Dale Carnegie, Honolulu, Hawaii Dale Carnegie Management Seminar	1987
The Fourth Party, Lake Tahoe, NV Advanced Methods in System Status Management	1986
Occidental College, Los Angeles, California Biology/Psychology	
Punahou High School, Honolulu, Hawaii	

AWARDS AND AFFILIATIONS

- ◆ President – Board of the Keiki Injury Prevention Committee
- ◆ Chairman – MAST Committee, Military Assistance to Safety & Traffic
- ◆ Board Member –Statewide Health Coordinating Council, SHPDA
- ◆ Founding Member – Hawaii Kids at Work, Inc. – 1990 to Present
- ◆ Governor’s Injury Prevention Advisory Committee
- ◆ ILS Administrator of the Year – 1991
- ◆ Member / Leader of Kualoa-Hawaiian Band
Hawaiian Steel Guitar Association
- ◆ McEldowney-Mathias Award – Punahou Scholar Athlete of the Year 1970

CREDENTIALS

Hawaii Medical Association - EMS, Honolulu, Hawaii	
MICT Certification	1978 - Present
EMT Certification	1976
Hawaii Heart Association, Honolulu, Hawaii	
BCLS Instructor	1982 - 1986